

# *Cerritos College*

---

## *ASCC Executive Cabinet*

### *Agenda*

**Monday | December 9, 2019**

2:00 PM

BK-111/112

1. **Call to Order** - *Meeting was called to order by President Sayo at 2:06PM*
2. **Flag Salute** - *ASCC Treasurer Chipres led the Cabinet in the flag salute*
3. **Roll Call**

*Quorum was met at 8/14*

<b>Position</b>	<b>Name</b>	<b>Present/Absent/Late</b>
<b>Vice President</b>	<b>Nathan Williams</b>	<b>A</b>
<b>Chief of Staff</b>	<b>Anthony Rodriguez</b>	<b>P</b>
<b>ASCC Treasurer</b>	<b>Daniel Chipres</b>	<b>P</b>
<b>Director of Athletics</b>	<b>Raymundo Armendariz</b>	<b>P</b>
<b>Director of Equity and Diversity</b>	<b>Jacob Pulido</b>	<b>A</b>
<b>Director of DSPS</b>	<b>Heather Johnson</b>	<b>P</b>
<b>Director of Student Services</b>	<b>Corina Rosas</b>	<b>P</b>
<b>Director of Student Activities</b>	<b>Katie Munteanu</b>	<b>P</b>
<b>Director of Inter-Club Council</b>	<b>Frank Saldana</b>	<b>P</b>
<b>Director of Communications</b>	<b>Vanessa Morrow</b>	<b>A</b>
<b>Director of Sustainability</b>	<b>Sunny Saldana</b>	<b>A</b>
<b>Director of Academic Affairs</b>	<b>Johnny Wallace</b>	<b>P</b>

<b>Deputy of Student Services</b>	<b>Francisco Zaragoza</b>	<b>P</b>
<b>Deputy of Inter-Club Council</b>	<b>Rachael De La Rosa</b>	<b>A</b>
<b>Deputy of Sustainability</b>	<b>Salvador Uribe</b>	<b>A</b>

**4. Approval of the Minutes**

*no minutes available to approve*

**5. Approval of the Agenda**

*Approved by Director of DSPPS Johnson, no objections*

**6. Public Forum (2 minutes per speaker)**

*No one from the public presented*

**7. Communications (20 Minutes)**

*Student Activities Report - Student Activities Coordinator Jara wished the cabinet members best of luck during finals and looks forward to seeing the group back together in the Spring semester.*

*Executive Report*

*Legislative Report - Legislations approved by Senate: \$10,350 approved for Theatre. \$6,500 approved for Econ Club.*

*Judicial Report*

*Student Trustee Report*

*Student Trustee Escobar stated that she enjoyed joining Cabinet as a member of the public.*

*Party Whip Report*

*Director Reports - Director of Student Activities Munteanu encouraged Cabinet members to sign up for times to volunteer for Stress Less Week activities.*

*Director of DSPPS provided an update on Planning and Budget Committee. Also advised Cabinet about DSPPS hiring for notetakers.*

**8. New Business**

**A) Accreditation Feedback from Students| Action | 20 Minutes**

*Based on the attached document, the type of feedback we would like from the students: 1. Is the Evidence of Meeting the Standard accurate? Is this what we do?*

*2. Does the information listed in the Evidence of Meeting the Standard include and accurately express the student experience (as a whole, not as an individual)?*

*Document wasn't received by Cabinet members. A sub-committee including Frank Zaragoza, Daniel Chipres, Heather Johnson and Johnny Wallace was formed. Sub-Committee will review the document and meet with Michelle Lewellen on Friday, December 13 at 1:30PM in the Club Room.*

**B) Ending Fall Semester| Discussion | 15 Minutes**

*ASCC President Sayo shared some heartfelt words with the Cabinet Members to thank them for their dedication to ASCC Executive Cabinet. She opened up the floor to let Cabinet Members speak of their experience. The Members echoed Kimberly's remarks and also said some positive things about how well Cabinet members worked together and were able to have some successful events for students. Some ideas for next semester included: Student*

*Government mixer, Student Government, club members, and Board of Trustees mixer,  
Student Government Alumni and Current Student Government member mixer.*

**9. Announcements**

**A) Study for Finals!**

**10. Adjournment** - *President Sayo adjourned the meeting at 2:58PM*